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From: Stacey Trahan <strahan@sdtivcapital.com>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:25 AM
To: Julie Tufaro; Sidney Torres
Cc: Bryan Clarey; Chuck Brechtel
Subject: RE: Kenner auto draft & Feb POs 
Attachments: Kenner-EFT.pdf

Good Morning,  
 
This has been completed and sent. I have attached a copy for your records. I also requested a read receipt from them. 

Thank you and HAPPY MONDAY! সহ঺঻ 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

Stacey Trahan 
IV Capital, LLC 
IV Waste, LLC 
730 S. Pierce St 
New Orleans, LA  70119 
Direct 504.533.8755 
 
 

From: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 4:29 PM 
To: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com> 
Cc: Stacey Trahan <strahan@sdtivcapital.com>; Bryan Clarey <bclarey@sdtivcapital.com>; Chuck Brechtel 
<cbrechtel@sdtivcapital.com> 
Subject: Re: Kenner auto draft & Feb POs  
 
She has email on her phone now!! ܸܷܵܶ 

Julie Tufaro 
IV Waste, LLC 
General Manager 
504.224.6670 
www.ivwaste.com 
 

On Mar 1, 2020, at 4:27 PM, Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com> wrote: 

 Wow look at you I like to see that you’re answering on the weekends:)  
 
Thank you┭┮┯┰ 

Sidney D. Torres, IV 
IV Capital, LLC 
https://ivwaste.com/ 
www.sdtivcapital.com 
www.thecoveeleuthera.com 
 Facebook  |  Instagram  
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On Mar 1, 2020, at 4:26 PM, Stacey Trahan <strahan@sdtivcapital.com> wrote: 

  
I will complete the auto draft form in the morning. I will check the po log tomorrow as 
well.    
 
Thanks 
Stacey 
 
On Mar 1, 2020 4:21 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote: 
Stacey,  
Please let me know if you need help with the Kenner auto draft form. 
Also let me know if we have invoices for all POs that we issued 
Thanks  

Julie Tufaro 
IV Waste, LLC 
General Manager 
504.224.6670 
www.ivwaste.com 






















